Nikou, Roshan

From: Graduate.Council. Web.Site @www.uky.edu
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2007 10:13 PM

To: Nikou, Roshan

Cc: Price, Cleo

Subject: Investigator Report

AnyForm User: www.uky.edu
AnyForm Document: http://www.research.uky.edu/gs/GCInvestigatorReport.html
AnyForm Server: www.uky.edu (/www/htdocs/AnyFormTurbo/AnyForm.php)

College/Department/Unit: = Master of Public Policy

Category: = Change

Date for Council Review: = 4/12/07

Recommendation_is:_ = Approve

Investigator: = Susan J.Scollay

E-mail_Address = scollay@uky.edu

1 Modifications: = No modifications were made

2__Considerations: = no considerations arose during the investigation

3 Contacts: = no contacts made

4 Additional_Information: = This request seems quite straight forward
and reasonable. Currently the Martin School has a policy by which doctoral
students without a masters degree who fulfill all other requirements for
the MPA may substitute their doctoral Qualifying Exam for the final master
\"s exam and thereby receive the Master of Public Administration.

This proposal is to extend the same policy to non-masters degree doctoral
students who fulfill all other requirements for the Masters of Public
Policy, 1.e., that they may substitute their doctoral qualifying exam for
the final masters exam and thereby receive the Master of Public Policy
degree.

Given that the Martin School has two masters degrees and only one doctoral
degree, i1t seems only fair that doctoral students without a masters degree
be able to substitute their doctoral qualifying exam for the final masters
exam in either of the masters program, whichever one iIs more appropriate to
their particular field of student within Public Administration, as long as
they have completed all other requirements for that particular masters
degree.
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Proposal Title:

UNIVERSITY SENATE ROUTING LOG

Name/email/phone for proposal contact:

Instruction: To facilitate the processing of this proposal please identify the groups or individuals reviewing the proposal, identify a contact
person for each entry, provide the consequences of the review (specifically, approval, rejection, no decision and vote outcome, if any) and
please attach a copy of any report or memorandum developed with comments on this proposal.

Reviewed by: (Chairs, Directors, Faculty | Contact person Consequences of Date of Review
Groups, Faculty Councils, Committees, Name (phone/email) Review: Proposal Summary
etc) Review Attached?
(yes or no)
Martin School Chair Egbiilrggfy?:;;%% approve 3-7-07 see request form
Martin School faculty Meeting Ed Jennings 257-5596 approve 3-7-07 NO
pub714@uky.edu
DGS- MPP Dwight Denison 7-5742 approve 3-6-07 No
dwight.denison@uky.edu
DGS-PHD Eugenia Toma 257-1156 approve 3-6-07 NO

Eugenia. Toma@uky.edu




UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
REQUEST FOR CHANGE IN MASTERS DEGREE PROGRAM

Program: Master of Public Policy

Department/Division:  Martin School of Public Policy and Administration

College: The Graduate School Bultetin pp G.S.p 122 -
Degree Title (O1d): ~ NA Major (New):  N/A
CIP Code: 44.0401 HEGIS Code: 22022 -
Accrediting Agency (if applicable): o
1 CHANGE(S) IN PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS
Current Proposed
1, Number of transter credits allowed N/A o
{Graduate School imit; 9 hours or 25% of
coursework) - -
2. Residence requirement (if applicable) N/A
3. Language(s) and/or skili(s) required N/A

4. Termination criteria o e
5. Plan A requircments™® B T _ _
6, Plan B requircments* ;

7. Dyistribution of course levels required u

(At least one half must be at 600+ level & two thirds

must be in organized courses)

Sece rationale

8. Required courses (if applicable)
9. Required distribution of courses within program
(if applicable)

10.  Final examination requirements

See rationale

* [ there is only one plan for the degree, plans involving a thesis (or the equivalent in studio work, ete.) should be discussed under

Plan A and those not involving a thesis should be discussed under Plan B.

NOYFE: To the extent that proposed changes in 5, 6 or 8 above involve the addition of courses in other programs, please submit
ondence from the other program(s) pertaining to the availability of such courses (o your students.

MAR 28 2007
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H.

Signatures of Approval:

UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
REQUEST FOR CHANGE IN MASTERS DEGREE PROGRAM  PAGE 202

Any other requirements not covered above

RATIONALE FOR CHANGE(S)
If the rationale involves accredilation requirements, please include specitic references to those requirements,

1. A Martin School PhD student may be awarded a Masters degree atter passing the qualifying exam,
but the student’s advisory committee must approve, and the DGS must indicate approval by signing the
student’s application for a final master’s exam.

2. All other requirements for the degree must be met. The student must file an application for degree via
the Portal at MyUK.

3. Students with prior Master’s degree. Students admitted to the doctoral degree program in Public
Policy and Administration who hold a prior Master’s degree in either Public Administration or Public

‘The Martin School ot Public Policy and Administration offers programs of study leading to the Master of Public Admin-

istration, the Master of Public Policy and the Doctor of Philosophy in Public Administration. Currently, Martin School

rules allow doctoral students who have filled all the other requirements for the MPA de,glee 10 substifute their qualifying

exam for thc ﬁnal master’s exam and (o receive the NH’A dc,g1 ce. This pt oposdi su,ks '1pp10val to allow a similar en p(mam

studcnt 5 dppllmilon for a lmal master’s exam. 2. All othr.r rc_qmlum_nts !o: thc d%ru, must be met. The studcnt must file

_an application for degree via the Portal at MyUK. 3. Students admitted to the doctor al degree program who hold a prior

Master’ 's degree in either Public Administration or Public Policy from another institution ate not eligible (o receive

_a UK. Master’s degree in Public Policy or Public Administration.

2/1/200% I /R
"Dhate of Approval by Department Facully Re <0 Iy Department (;l)ﬁ'
vl
. .
Date of Approval byw(‘“:gflcge Faculty ' ch(m&f E_;!Col]ege Dean
*Date of Approval by Undgrgraduate Council o Reported by ﬁndergraduate Council Chair

7, DN: cn=Jeannine Blackwell, c=US,
W/] %CM o=University of Kentucky, ou=Graduate

School, email=jeannine. blackwell@uky edu

*Date of Approval by Graduate Councll Reported by Graduate Council Chair




*Date of Approval by Health Care Celleges Council (HCCC) Reported by HCCC Chair

*Date of Approval by Senate Council Reported by Senate Council Office

*Datc of Approval by University Senate Reported by Senate Council Otfice

*Il applicable, as provided by the Rules of the University Senate

ACTION OTHER THAN APPROVAL

Rev 07/06



Brothers, Sheila C

From: Deem, Jodelle F

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 10:26 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: Master of Public Policy

Sheila,

A majority of the members of the Academic Programs Committee have approved the Master of
Public Policy proposal.

Jody
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Jodelle F. Deem, PhD, CCC-SLP

Associate Professor and Director of Graduate Studies
Rehabilitation Sciences Doctoral Program

College of Health Sciences

University of Kentucky

900 South Limestone

Lexington, KY 40536-0200

(859) 323-1100, ext. 80557 FAX: (859) 323-8957
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10/31/2007
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